SCHURG LOG HOUSE
AL-VI-B-047
Church Hill, Midland
ca. 1856

The Schurg Log House was constructed
ca. 1856 as a Cumberland and Pennsylvania
Railroad Company House. During that time
the railroad mentioned above was building
its third leg, running from Borden Yard
in Frostburg to Lonaconing. Company houses
of this type (two story, log structures)
were fairly common among the rail and coal
businesses of the George's Creek area.
The house currently has been completely
remodeled with the addition of exterior
aluminum siding and interior paneling and

carpeting.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Schurg Log House is located on Church Hill in Midland.
It consists of a two story log structure abutted by a one story
frame shed roofed addition. Aluminum siding now covers the entire
house, which rests on a low stone foundation. Windows in the house
have all been replaced, and are now double hung wooden sash frames
with one over one lights. The main entrance faces southwest and
has been remodeled completely. The interior of the house has been
remodeled as well,including paneling and carpeting. A gabled roof
with replaced asphalt materials and a soffit covers the main block.
Also included in the house are two original corbeled brick chimneys
with central and inside end locations.

The Schurg Log House has been greatly altered since its

original construction as a two story log house. It is currently
structurally sound and stands in very good condition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Schurg Log House was constructed ca. 1856 as a Cumberland
and Pennsylvania (C & P) Railroad Company House.l During that time
period, many of the coal and railroad companies provided housing
for their employees of the George's Creek area. Most of the dwel-
lings were the basic two story, rectangular log structures found so
commonly in Allegany County. The Smith Log House, located approxi-
mately 100 yards from the Schurg Log, was built with the same floor
plan at generally the same time.

The Cumberland and Pennsylvania Railroad consisted of four
main tracks (built in different years) which were each 9 miles
long: 1)Cumberland to Mt. Savage =- laid in 1845 by the Maryland
and New York Iron and Coal Company; 2) Cumberland to Eckhart -
built in 1846 by the Maryland Mining Company; 3) Borden Yard (Frost-
burg) to Lonaconing - completed in 1857 by the C & P Railread;
4) Lonaconing to Piedmont - bought by the C & P Railroad from the
George's Creek Coal and Iron Company in 1863.

The Cumberland and Pennsylvania Line was incorporated by the
Maryland Legislature in 1850 with a capital stock of one million
dollars. Among the directors of the corporation was one wealthy
New Yorker by the name of Warren Delano. His grandson, Franklin De-
lano Roosevelt, became President of the United States.

This Allegany County Railroad had a total of 97 miles of track,
including 33 miles of main line, 16 miles of branch lines and 48
miles of other tracks. It served the booming coal industrv well, and
included quite an adequate passenger service. The Cumberland and Pa.
Railroad holds a deep-seated plaece in the heritage of Allegany County
and was importantly operational until the mid 1940's.

1 Interview with Mr. Raymond Schurg, November 30, 1976
2 Hunt,J. William. "Across the Desk" Cumberland News and Evening Times.
(September 10, 1961 and April 25, 1965)
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .56 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY - B
Bl FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

John Nelson, Joan Baldwin & Steve Beale

ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 12/7/76

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-8991

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Lavale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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k. ~
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pezged ( ) nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )
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FaemT 14 -Mw
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CHIMMIYS: NUBER 4~ RRICKOY” STONE( ) CORBELE Ag:lnﬂl( replaced

10C/TION: Flush end( ) Inside end( Cutside end( ) Contral( Interlor ( )

ARCHES: Door and window: Keys tonn,\—i@l egmental, Semicircular
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